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Gloria Ross
Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100383

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M
NAME CODE ADDRESS contﬁ?sg?ON
DIRECTORY
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com No
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie.mecall@frontiercorp.com No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam(@itstelecom.net No
Messer Law Firm (10a) fself@lawflacom No
NEFCOM TL7135 dnobles@townes.net No
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com No
T-Mobile South, LLC Michele. Thomas@T-Mobile.com No
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com No
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com No

Printed on 10/25/2010 at 3:44:44 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 3:46 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 200652)

Attachments: 08860-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/25/2010
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From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 12:08 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/29/2010 12:07:00 PM

Docket Number: 100383-TP ? ( ”ﬂ»"
Filename / Path: 100383.paa.ord.pere.doc W

Order Approving T-Mobile South, LLC's 2011 Annual ETC Certification and PAA Order Granting T-Mobile South, LLC's
Request to Amend its Certification Area
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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100383

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY IL IN
NAME CODE Agnl;‘l?ESS CO%AS?SEI;ON
DIRECTQRY

AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbee@att.com Yes
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com No
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie.mecall@frontiercorp.com No
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnami@itstelecom.net Yes
Messer Law Firm (10a) fself@lawfla.com No
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net No
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhali@smartcity.com No
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
T-Mobile South, LLC Michele. Thomas@T-Mobile.com No
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com No
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com No

| Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 9/29/2010 at 3:35:00 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 3:36 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 837656)

Attachments: 08143-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/29/2010
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Marguerite McLean [OOZR A TF

From: Marguerite McLean
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 3:46 PM
To: Hong Wang

Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco; Carol Purvis; Kimberley Pena
Subject: RE: Title for Docket 100383 ST
ONY N =10

done.

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 3:28 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco; Carol Purvis; Kimberley Pena
Subject: Title for Docket 100383

Marguerite, the docket title for 100383 currently has "... as a eligible telecommunications carrier...” Can you please modify it to
show "... as an eligible telecommunications carrier..."?

Thanks!

9/17/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100383

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY MAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS oM R N
DIRECTORY
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com No
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie.mccall@frontiercorp.com No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@jitstelecom.net No
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

Printed on 9/16/2010 at 2:58:17 PM
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State of Florida

PHublic SBerfice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE QFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Parties Interested Persons
FROM: Qﬂ Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

1ce of Fili ing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hup:/www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas, Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number,

[ hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOUL%VARP LA TaY
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 323990850 21UN

State of lorida

CLE R f(
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: September 16, 2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)
FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Polk, C ﬁ;xf ~é
Office of General Counsel (Teitzman)
RE: Docket No. 100383-TP - T-Mobile South LLC's 2011 annual certification as an

eligible telecommunications carrier in rural service areas and request to amend
certification area.

AGENDA: 09/28/2010 — Regular Agenda — Issue 1 - Final Agency Action; Issue 2 - Proposed
Agency Action — Interested Persons May Participate.

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative

CRITICAL DATES: October 1, 2010, High-Cost Universal Service
Certification for 2011 must be submitted to the Federal
Communication Commission and Universal Service
Administrative Company by October 1.

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\100383.RCM.(09-28-10.DOC

Case Background

Section 254(¢) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 provides that a carrier that
receives universal service support “...shall use that support only for the provision, maintenance,
and upgrading of facilities and services for which the support is intended.” In its Fourteenth
Report and Order, Twenty-Second Order on Reconsideration, and Further Notice of Proposed
Rulemaking in CC Docket No. 00-256 (the Rural Task Force Order; hereafter, the RTF Order),
the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) modified its rules pertaining to the provision of
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent; Thursday, September 16, 2010 2:59 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 070087}

Attachments: Recommendation 07761.pdf

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

9/16/2010
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Dorothy Menasco ‘ 100 38?_:—/-.. ,g

From: Jim Polk

Sent:  Tuesday, August 24, 2010 11:46 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco ADMINISTRATIVE
Ce: Bob Casey; Adam Teitzman,; Jim Polk

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100150-TL

Thank you....jim

Jim Polk, Regulatory Analyst

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (FPSC)
Division of Regulatory Analysis

Market Practices Section

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Tel: 850/413-6510
Fax: 850/413-6511

jpolk@psc.state.fl.us

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 5:51 PM
To: Jim Polk

Cc: Bob Casey; Adam Teitzman
Subject: FW: Docket No. 100150-TL

As a follow-up, this document was assigned DN 06955-10 and is available for viewing/printing in CMS in Docket
100000-0OT.

Dorothy

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 11:21 AM

To: Jim Polk

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Bob Casey; Diamond Williams; Marguerite McLean
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100150-TL

You're welcome. [ appreciate your help as well. If/when we hear anything further, we will make requested change(s).
Thanks again,

Dorothy Menasco -0
-
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk o)

- » r ’ . - CL.-
Florida Public Service Commission =
Office of Connmission Clerk -
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Flease note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written camrmunications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records ah:labf@'rs the

public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject fo public disclosure. (—’ e 5;;
45 @
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From: Jim Polk

8/24/2010
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Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 11:13 AM

To: Dorcthy Menasco

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Bob Casey; Diamond Williams; Marguerite McLean; Jim Polk
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100150-TL

l understand and thank you. As soon as we have a solution, if different from an undocketed file, |
will contact you immediately. As always, Dorothy, thank you for your assistance. jim

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
Jpolk@psc.state fl.us

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 10:57 AM

To: Jim Poik

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Bob Casey; Diamond Williams; Marguerite McLean
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100150-TL

Hey Jim,

For purposes of getting started on today's filings, we'll place this document in undocketed matters (100000-OT). We
can move it elsewhere on your request at a later time. Thank you for your help on this!

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-0770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most wriften communicafions fo or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disciosure.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 8:48 AM
To: Jim Polk

Cc: Adam Teitzman

Subject: FW: Docket No. 100150-TL

Good morning, Jim,

We received the attached e-filing on Friday atternoon. They have listed Docket 100150 on the filing, however, I note
that T-Mobile isn't a party to that docket. Can you please take a look at the filing and advise if this should be placed in
100150 or if we should set it up as a new docket? Thank you for your help!

Dorothy Menasco
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

8/24/2010
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Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Plgase note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Ann Bassett [mailto:abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 4:40 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 100150-TL

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Floyd R. Self

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

(850) 222-0720
fself@lawfla.com

Docket No. 100150-TL - 2011 State Annual certification of rural telecommunications carriers pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 54.314, High
Cost Universal Service

This is being filed on behalf of T-Mobile South LLC
Total Number of Pages is 12

T-Mabile South LLC's Annua! Certification As An Eligible Telecommunications Carriet in Certain Rural Service Areas and Request to
Amend Certification Area

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone:; 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>

8/24/2010
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Docket No.100383-TP Date Docketed: 08/26/2010 Title: T-Mobile South, LLC's 2011 annual certification as a eligible
telecommunications carrier in rural service areas and request
to amend certification area.

Company: T-Mobile South, LLC
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